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Kelley,

Since you copied Chris = Goodson, I suspect my name may have come up if you were involved in the = AWS partnership with the
Virginia Cyber Range. I did connect with = Kyle Hawkins today.

Best = regards.

Scott

From: Dubois, Kelley = <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 = 4:39 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; = Midkiff, Scott <midkiff@vt.edu>

Cc: John Bayliss = <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com>; = Goodson, Christopher chrisg@amazon.com
Subject: RE: Introduction

Thanks Jack and nice to meet you = Scott....though your name sounds really familiar and I feel like our = paths have crossed
before.

At any rate, = unfortunately I am not attending re:Invent; however, our Southeast = Regional Sales Leader (Todd Davis) is
there. With all of the = sessions and events happening there, I am hopeful schedules will allow = for a meeting while there.

Thanks,

Kelley

Kelley = DuBois | Amazon Web = Services
Sr. SLG Enteprise Account Executive, VA, MD and = DE

duboiskd@amazon.com
757-535-3453



From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> =

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:20 PM

To: = Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc:= MidKkiff, Scott <midkiff@vt.edu>; John Bayliss = <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>Subject: Introduction

Kelley, not = sure if you are attending the AWS-Reinvent? If you are I = wanted to introduce you and your team to Scott
Midkiff, VP of Technology = at Virginia Tech who also is attending the conference. We work very = close with Scott and his team
on a variety of Arlington initiatives. I = thought it would be good for your team to meet = him.

Jack

Jack Belcher

Chief Information Officer
Department of Technology Services
Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US
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fSBT/xou56wSuqcJIj3utdjzD6bxKaqeWp+OFOS5i9tLMvOXK4A0oW0C9XZ9b8Y11HrVYp6gtM8xAp
Pd3HwIrStoxwVR7eVifVbWJI89yDA8guzFHcieUpOhlfnErdxmtzKZvOPB70fXISL/HeKj7U90VH08
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76054U050KPmL40mO++gUFb5xgrYOM3EC3BRIJeYBN/DX5TVFckUQZzEXXVKFQ3/VTDsho//De8s
uWNGY9qr837xp/S4SSGSa4JXwpu8pjwGxFbUMHaX+aSxpJHges6cccWLuysiXrBddisL4R4ZuKsRW
MZXQZAmFK/Ispl1GnQyqguSZUd1wtotWPWHkauFc1vb+PdSBzAeuY1K/U1P0K-+nH/bb3gl+FOKEY
24GzBBzFH6SAbxUgyd4MiAod1mZV4vxlySkmaeAwggRcMIIDRKADAGECAgSEAAAAAAE26YISXTAN
BgkqhkiG9WOBAQsFADBMMSAwHgYDVQQLExdHbG9iYWxTaWdulFJvb3QgQOEgLSBSMzZETMBEGA1UE
ChMKR2xvYmFsU2InbjETMBEGA1UEAXxMKR2xvYmFsU2InbjAeFw0xMjAOMjUxMTAwMDBaFw0yNzA(0
MjUxMTAwMDBaMGMxCzAJBgNVBAYTAKJFMRUWEWYDVQQLEwxUcnVzdGVKIFJvb3QxGTAXBgNVBAoT
EEdsb2JhbFNpZ24gbnYtc2ExIjAgBgNVBAMTGVRydXN0ZWQgUm9vdCBDQSBTSEEyNTYgRzIwggEi
MAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDWAwggEKA0IBAQDPzT79DYS8CEuSjB7ThhMsEsYqvX8lJwe0O8Bjk
T3gaMbEJtJHX/VWEvzzRQ8nI3zm1106jFk+C0jJmLEO+8r4KCIPnB5vIEFuor9qntqgHKCEAntfn
bRAkxHAoDpwRZrq2MItYfXOxzFDEbOC1XnSufa7HZJqmgl/Eykzj62kRXBYl/co/c1P6N30ZFpda
A16LKkpC6j2X5xmRJ66haKO9p6vmFwsKS58/LAwxB3Svpdegz+XuD0OMxoTbh359rZtbFBcLxZP89
n4PUpQSR22f+LEAOqyiliJsafszzgQT380uNvM+vBE6UFQkXPpy7D4gjStnw4UV5n86QcdhmraH3
AgMBAAGjggEmMIIBIjAOBgNVHQSBAfSEBAMCAQYwWDwYDVROTAQH/BAUWAWEB/zZBHBgNVHSAEQDA+
MDwGBFUdIAAWNDAyYBggrBgEFBQcCARYmaHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZ2xvYmFsc2InbiSjb20vemVwb3Np
dG9yeSSWHQYDVROOBBYEFMhjmwhpVMKYyNnN4zO3UF74yQGbMDYGA1UdHwWQvMCOwK6ApoCeGJWhO0
dHA6Ly9jcmwuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbiSuZXQvem9vdClyMySjcmwwPgYIKwYBBQUHAQEEMjAwMC4GCCsG
AQUFBzABhiJodHRwOQi8vb2NzcDIuZ2xvYmFsc2InbiSjb20vem9vdHIzZMBS8GA1UdIwQYMBaAFI/w
S3+oLkUkrk1Q+mO0ai97i3Ru8MA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBCwUAA4IBAQBfNsvAGMmJjqPdYRzZEPdSWewhj
iljduXrrrS2CnEK4tXHij XHKJWRLSFxAUPsYihcUFGt/keJs7TWSIQ7DRBmhHCWyKjVU+DU9Fpxwb
KLWwWHnWX9IMvVcefnOVIKEKdFiusWol+ivGLTGhGiCPySqRLbHLNgsSWHH1fuMjN9nx0LiaAS6gK1W
1Az3G+Z5/efpXJvv+GXID/NbArFblokloXulJwPme+0tTPIGmv75rO2LInVaWJZxLpb5XaAqD2vE
QL+tzbIILvQO9+Q+IScEnbHYAdIXfIpMAtSq6uRXvTkmV52pRP0jl+sDBgldnyk3N16f4MhxIijv
IrLoxf1zNsVZMITIEXTCCAOWgAWIBAZILBAAAAAABJQcd+a8wDQYJKoZIhveNAQELBQAwWVzZELMAKG
A1TUEBhMCQKUxGTAXBgNVBAOTEEdsb2JhbFNpZ24gbnYtc2EXEDAOBgNVBASTB1Jvb3QgQOEXGZAZ
BgNVBAMTEKkdsb2JhbFNpZ24gUm9vdCBDQTAeFwOwOTExMTgxMDAwMDBaFw0xOTAzMTgxMDAwMDBa
MEwxIDAeBgNVBAsTF0dsb2JhbFNpZ24gUm9vdCBDQSAtIFIZMRMwWEQYDVQQKEwpHbG9iYWxTaWdu
MRMWwWEQYDVQQDEwpHbG9iYWxTaWduMIIBIjANBgkqhkiG9WOBAQEFAAOCAQSAMIIBCgKCAQEAzCV2
kHkGeCIWI9cCDtoTKKJ79BXYRxa2lcvxGAkPHsoqdBF8kyySL4WCCRuFSqwyBR3Bs3WTR6/Usow+C
PQwrrpfXthSGEHm70x0Ad4wl4UnSamIvH176IlmjfiSeVOJ8G1z7JyyZZDXPesMjpJg6DFcbvW4vS
BGDKSaYo9mk79svIKJHInYphVzesdBTcdOA67nIvLpz70Lu/9T0A4QYz6IIrrlOmOhZzjN1BDiA6
wLSnoemyTSAuMmDpV8u5BJJoaOU4JmB1sp93/SEU764gSfytQBVI0QIxYRleuJfvrXe3ZJp6vl/B
E++bYvsNbOBUaRapA9pu6YOTcXbGaYWCFwWIDAQAB0o4IBMzCCASSwWDgYDVROPAQH/BAQDAgEGMASG
A1UdEWEB/WQFMAMBAfSwWHQYDVROOBBYEFI/wS3+oLkUkrk1Q+mOai97i3Ru8SMEYGA1UdIAQ/MDOw
OwYEVR0gADAZMDEGCCsGAQUFBwWIBFiVodHRwQi8vd3d3Lmdsb2JhbHNpZ24ubmV0L3JlcG9zaXRv
cnkvMDMGA1UdHWQsMCowKKAmoCSGImhO0dHA6Ly9jcmwuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbiSuZXQvem9vdCSjemww
TwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEQzBBMD8GCCsGAQUFBzABhjNodHRwOIi8vb2NzcC5nbG9iY WxzaWduLmNvbS9F
eHRIbmRIZFNTTFNIQTIINKNBQ3Jve3AMwHwYDVROjBBgwFoAUYHtmGKUNI8qJUC99BM00qP/8/Usw
DQYJKoZIhveNAQELBQADggEBAEJSqX6iz1s7y0vduvhXWdMkpHdy72JEN4LtBu4E1RZfJKMU3GxU
BWqwmz3agTnarSjblW+Bg/XNYrFFJLHdKeUIVIJWVjPAdBI8alkY/EOAXSBEWmOdNO0Tq1D1cckjDQ
+LIIOWrN9of5x7JX0z99pYwUzpyox59Gk9pZ+nldZSA1RFpPwZCdwVSSVtwOyPXBA9IBdwFIInADS
1aDx0Xb3FjbIESJ/LSvAuIDxJiYfQU1Svx6XuwGCCOcVISHVNCrM9eTDh3pXgeHW10KGYgF34qnE
eob0BDh6B2p9A0Oxz96gLNHjFnrPvuDhADowzU8h17F8+6nVe/410dBXcGQXzujEwggY VMIID/aAD
AgECAhAX7ABVKYziioMZZk9z1N1gMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBCwWUAMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUZERMASG
A1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWEXEZARBgNVBAcTCkJsYWNrc2J1cmexJjAKkBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0
d2FyZSBUDb2tIbiBVc2VYIENBMTwwOgYDVQQKEzZNWaXJnaW5SpYSBQb2x5dGVjaGSpYyBJbnNOaXR1
dGUgYWSKIFNOYXRIFVuaXZlenNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRIY2ggR2xvYmFSIFNv



ZnR3YXJIIFRva2VulFVzZXIgQOEwHhcNMTgxMDEOMDEINjM5WhcNMjAxMDEzMDEINjM5WjCBjjEL
MAKGA1UEBhMCVVMxEzARBgoJkiaJk/IsZAEZFgNIZHUXEjAQBgoJkiaJk/ISZAEZFgJ2dDESMDoG
A1UECgwzVmlyZ2luaWEgUG9seXRlY2huaWMgSW5zdGl0dXRIIGFuZCBTdGF0ZSBVbmI2ZXJzaXR5
MRgwFgYDVQQDDAITY290dCBGIE1pZGtpZmYwggEiMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDwAwggEKAo0IB
AQC/OOUKGEudGeKuwXAF9IiblT9VeejQAVaotN4+/R2w7LfcNFr3NwH/hL5t0YvKK9lvyzZaah5Q
jWUdV74sJ7d8f2LIY INSNMS0G18khPQ7wR3kYtxYy3GhoVzMB8wee9SLaObITfc+720BeMeeHJpT
iPB6AnwUMShcCdmaxKNHZT/0HzIawU/SuUEdUzTV57131RRcfUTUmLEHFBIfzapRQB0u9aqeVERz
OhYBFmhqaGxH3H6x2yQzXXHg17n5f7uwLgw6000eztJgdFSnYbr5Ygre3dLwU9/vZMSFmAmPyemé6
pMuMpa3d1RN2qa3yMI/5VtmhByi7bUMOH7U3Dcn1AgMBAAGjggEoMIIBJDAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUUR(SZ
ECYb7MA3/mocTYo8LhulgPcwCQYDVROTBAIWADAfBgNVHSMEGDAWgBQS8ICLOTaFAaDKwaSRVnWIz
booGizBFBgNVHSAEPjASMDoGDCsGAQQBtGgFAgMGATAqMCgGCCsGAQUFBwIBFhxodHRwOi8vd3d3
LnBraS52dCS1ZHUvcG9saWNSMDO0GA1UdHwQ2MDQwMqAwoC6GLGhOdHA6Ly93d3cucGtpLnZ0LmVk
dS92dGdzdHVjYS9jcmwvY2FjemwuY3JsMAsGA1UdDWQEAwWIESDApBgNVHSUEIjAgBggrBgEFBQcD
AgYIKwYBBQUHAWQGCisGAQQBgjcUAgIwWGQYDVRORBBIWEIEObWIka2lmZkB2dCSIZHUwDQYJKoZI
hveNAQELBQADggIBACMUkKBkJIJMsxv2ofOup3IQIpjyhKwekfr7onjEXCAZQJHpWDxmR4rdQGTCdNS8
Lw6UAXJpsSPxuLvTWrMI39The8slJ3Isw7qfoyIMgSwiXcyu6o0Zcjd1D7Q/EmLBvYR1uSM9IUQgIK
ZLNIGFm/1pEII7XuTvcfCQANZA4sPIXUy/v67XuJ2Eyjvh6antMTYj+MwcnRDk00pOUu8/0SwdirE
¢32IHB7AWiSNyODPFVw0eJ13ks/V6xS3LgxXmiVSUE1AqnFM0dWbAgWQCj8sMpI+30bkSTviWnMB
3AIP9CAQyr0nQ4bCW9hzDBq/r6B47Y+cdvFxem0wMZQSICNC42DSNimD/E5d7bkI9z1j0OXiHOrf
iIFR2EXtmYSfC1IMXDgAVgHKLwWQRS8nkZJpKqdvsVmnOftSpNszq2InQ3zx+LtaB0ODS50VO4k9ETbwL
PoiwL8aF2maRc8f7IRL6LCT+uTRBSeTTSSWQWDY cVhKOpES8fskSwX4+0e21 WJSRSE+YZTBPjtMII
MDyEVIKIJxSWTACzHYxLtCtYa799rieSYSPrKCQkDRvIoOU6h8V295BvXSX82XewZuhZhY71tQ0n
vI/uvII01Uqum8WZan1ZNsNRviETYyEMChS77n/6v2Gcal./CeDuVOMUW86bxPTFDpTq2vMh+ZZKIr
4PrC/Of4Zj9KDKZ2MITH/TCCBuWgAwIBAglOSMqBgBvCUSg32D7E3aswDQYJKoZIhveNAQELBQAw
YzZELMAKGATUEBhMCQKUXFTATBgNVBASTDFRydXNOZWQgUm9vdDEZMBcGA1UEChMQR2xvYmFsU2In
biBudilzZYTEiIMCAGA1UEAXxMZVHJ1c¢3RIZCBSb290IENBIFNIQTIINiBHMjAeFwOXxNjExMTYwMDAw
MDBaFwOyMTExMTYwMDAwMDBaMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUZERMASGA1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWEXEzAR
BgNVBAcCTCkJsYWNre2JlemexJjAKBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0d2FyZSBUb2tbiBVc2VylIENB
MTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXJnaW5pYSBQb2x5dGVjaG5pYyBJbnN0aXR1dGUgYWSKIFNOYXRIFVuaXZI1
cnNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK1ZpemdpbmlhIFRIY2ggR2xvYmFSIFNvZnR3YXJIIFRva2VulFVzZXIg
QOEwggliMAO0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4ICDwWAwggIKAoICAQDDKHom2710c24aNOcK24vgP8cE2DCh
KZIIhUcX0FZJ9+7xH40qrgcH//Cuy46NyCQExauBobt/M7YYBajSLC4qNcTXXwv7SXhxO58CUDSR
XrqBHbZiOvgLxUmPFBgCnejoPrCm7N4PIfpI9uhYIuCMdjbqbSq8J3HgZ0vijoSDV8WAyY3+NpJGY
zEfb94/9pf/dsmwSoGypsx3iKWVSXIFNJUvJhJZcd4v1IBoLljG4siqSqEngcRSpfFIMFc3AiHay
iVI'yTQYWQpZVeledingnZ8Unv+meATR2AhOGMTOS5yQUnSul47I0KM7fdRu6AQ8uGBorJiCNUEPR
TIvMxn5YO0Z7zj/kCPaaFJdvcav2lfgWfv/JzZOWDCErySAJm02inHR1C1ENt7c¢QnIpNexaspq3ndO
80YFNoDDANm/7PNNoTZXQNdo1nSFHBnru2851NSoturaQtF3pKv11S2TbdIEx9fttQtuuhv8VDIJ
XnTGIZ+dFnAwRQ1+LbsV4xu9eycSJqeGllu3zLwg/Y GMujjqFM4k2AjTvF7TEECSdbNagBRQT10r1
78pTY6vBdBy4/6AeY Tmkxm9g26f5/jY214FNrejAt7fbsGPdvvNeAFIfKE9uiWBXO0qlOsTZCIB4x
bzUNXT2carZmA7QwKw9f7THDGyOxEVuYuSWINMkyqXzHA4wIDAQABo4IDPjCCAzowDgYDVROPAQH/
BAQDAZEGMCKGA1UdJQQIMCAGCCsGAQUFBwWMCBggrBgEFBQcDBAYKKwYBBAGCNxQCAjASBgNVHRMB
AfSECDAGAQH/AgEAMBOGA1UdDgQWBBQS8ICLOTaFAaDKwa5RVnWIzbooGizAfBgNVHSMEGDAWgBTI
Y5sIaVTCmMjZzeMzt1Be+MkBmzCBjQYIKwYBBQUHAQEEgYAwfjA3BggrBgEFBQcwAYYraHROcDov
L29jc3AyLmdsb2JhbHNpZ24uY29tL3RydXNOcm9vdHNoYTInMjBDBggrBgEFBQcwAoY3aHROcDov
L3NIY3VyZS5nbG9iYWxzaWduLmNvbS9jYWNIcnQvdHJ1¢3Ryb290c2hhMmcyLmNydDCCAUYGA1Ud
HgSCATOwggESoIIBAZAJgQcudnQuZWR1MAiIBBnZ0LmVkdTAIggZ2dC51ZHUwd6R1IMHMxCzAJBgNV
BAYTAIVTMREwWDwWYDVQQIEwhWaXJnaWS5pYTETMBEGA1UEBxMKQmxhY2tzYnVyZzESMDoGA1UEChMz
VmlyZ2luaWEgUG9seXRIY2huaWMgSW5zdGI0dXRIIGFuZCBTdGF0ZSBVbmI2ZXJzaXR5SMC2kKzAp
MRMWwEQYKCZImiZPyLGQBGRYDZWRIMRIWEAYKCZImiZPyLGQBGRYCdnQwOqQ4MDYxCzAJBgNVBAYT
AIVTMRMWEQYKCZImiZPyLGQBGRYDZWRIMRIWEAYKCZImiZPyLGQBGRYCdnShMDAKhwgAAAAAAAAA
ADAihyAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAADA+BgNVHRSENZAIMDOgMaAvhilo
dHRwOIi8vY3JsLmdsb2JhbHNpZ24uY29tL3RydXNOcm9vdHNoYTIJnMiSjcmwwgY4GA1UdIASBhjCB
gzBBBgkrBgEEAaAyATwwNDAyBggrBgEFBQcCARYmaHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZ2xvYmFsc2InbiSjb20v
cmVwb3NpdG9yeSS§wDgYMKwYBBAG0aAUCAgIBMA4GDCsGAQQBtGgFAgIBATAOBgwrBgEEAbRoBQIC
BAEwWDgYMKwYBBAG0aAUCAgMBMAO0GCSqGSIb3DQEBCwUAA4IBAQDGICjzede73cfvILNZwbnNaZw9
90tR4yBG7NVd/V9onPvnerLAeMKpKYab1VxvR5AIfCfF0BuOPtx+ixHwJbI9OnDacnndREJkiu0
wkpOmhOpSEJ/wTdilxCEOA/OGXeylIYXgRCbZgMYicTSGDAybgh9PWZ40s2hsQzkFqNZK78UW{Et
Sp6VjabyNSuUVNThyRrswjHIOngRicHSGY7ivFP6KpTptSPEYBZvKLMuJSg5hXK2T3tpospMt2eq
SzHdDqYx6nkBdP6Yly3ZWHbdnraKPum3zAHv5SmAdxshFkJ0gjwk1ofc1GSoDALKHFI7kc8/1ISbBG
IjwiGO0klouGYMYIE+zCCBPcCAQEwgeYwgdExCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVITMREwWDwYDVQQIEwhWaXJnaW5p
YTETMBEGA1UEBxMKQmxhY2tzYnVyZzEmMCQGA1UECxMdR2xvYmFsSIFNvZnR3YXJIIFRva2VulFVz
ZXIgQOExPDA6BgNVBA0oTM1ZpcmdpbmlhIFBvbHI0ZWNobmljIEluc3RpdHV0ZSBhbmQgU3RhdGUg
VW5pdmVyc210e TEOMDIGA1UEAXxMrVmlyZ2luaWEgVGVjaCBHbG9iYWwgU29mdHdhcmUgVG9rZW4g
VXNIciBDQQIQMewAbymM40qDGWZPcITdYDAJBgUrDgMCGgUAOIIC6TAYBgkqhkiGIWOBCQMxCwYJ
KoZIhveNAQcBMBwGCSqGSIb3DQEJBTEPFw0xODExMjgwNTIzMTlaMCMGCSqGSIb3DQEJBDEWBBQ3
DgcUjiz/++ILjuH2it+K1gsVMDCBKkwYJKoZIhveNAQKPMY GFMIGCMAsGCWCGSAFIAwQBKjALBglg
hkgBZQMEARYwCgYIKoZIhveNAwWecwCwYJYIZIAWUDBAECMA4GCCqGSIb3DQMCAgIAgDANBggqhkiG
9wW0DAgIBQDAHBgUrDgMCGjALBglghkgBZQMEAgMwCwYJYIZIAWUDBAICMAsSGCWCGSAFIAWQCATCB



IWYJKwYBBAGCNXAEMYHpMIHMmMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUZERMASGA1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWExEzAR
BgNVBAcCTCkIJsYWNrec2J1lemexJjJAKBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0d2FyZSBUb2tbiBVc2VyIENB
MTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXJnaWSpYSBQb2x5dGVjaG5pYyBJbnN0aXR1dGUgYWSKIFNOYXRIIFVuaXZI1
cnNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTKI1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRIY2ggR2xvYmFsIFNvZnR3YXJIIFRva2VulFVzZXIg
QOECEDHsSAG8pjOKKgxImT3PU3WAwgfkGCyqGSIb3DQEJEAILMYHpoIHmMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJV
UzERMASGA1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWEXEZARBgNVBAcTCkJsYWNrc2J1cmexJjAKkBgNVBAsTHUdsb2Jh
bCBTb2Z0d2FyZSBUDb2tlbiBVc2VYIENBMTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXJnaW5pYSBQb2x5dGVjaGSpYyBJ
bnN0aXR1dGUgYWSKIFNOYXRIFVuaXZlenNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRIY2ggR2xv
YmFsIFNvZnR3YXJIIFRva2VulFVzZXIgQOECEDHSAGS8pjOKKgxImT3PU3WAWDQYJKoZIhveNAQEB
BQAEggEAJapSaKTYihLj2Sqs380b4uJLfCit/TNhiiCiG+1Um1yH1zH999kqqF9¢53hnSMgkLiTn
0rDAOHMmDT973nd3beP2yF3tZpQNzZRXBmyCmQpGPMyvS5jxmsdViWyi+2¢gZx00g5VytYpZwGVvXTL
wYkWmgzUImhexm2kHJr0cwrxbR8iY4Xsm+rDOCMo7E3TYFkilzRV5qxdpf6tn1 WRxcQhnextQ30e
DMrd0Xxf7yHD+nPOyCZJEiloTf9NuDnpkp+TO66N14EXdyVsmtk6bhUtgtA35kj4N2fMbmXilR4a
hQqKXxLKEfXWcKAn/0TdT1k+T1YOoNpGyPSqusFopBZBhAAAAAAAAA== -
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